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17 June 2021 

MEMORANDUM FOR  MILITARY JUDGE  
        CENTRAL DOCKETING OFFICE 
        DEFENSE COUNSEL  
 
FROM:   (Capt Eilif R. Vanderkolk) 
           
SUBJECT:  Notice of Appearance - United States v. MSgt Jeffery Andersen 
 
1.  In accordance with Rule 2.4, Uniform Rules of Practice Before Air Force Courts-Martial, I 
respectfully submit the following notice of appearance:  
 
     a.  Counsel’s full name:  Eilif R. Vanderkolk 
 
     b.  Counsel’s rank and duty title:  Capt/Assistant Staff Judge Advocate   
 
     c.  Prospective trial position:  Trial Counsel 
 
     d.  Office phone: DSN /COMM  
 
     e.  E-mail address:   
 
2.  I will be an additional counsel for the government.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with 
any questions or concerns. 
 
 
 

  EILIF R. VANDERKOLK, Capt, USAF 
  Trial Counsel 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
I hereby certify that I served a copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance by email on the 
Military Judge and Defense Counsel on 17 June 2021. 
 
 

  
 

  EILIF R. VANDERKOLK, Capt, USAF 
       Trial Counsel 




